
From: Conner, Dede - KDE Division Director 
Sent: Thursday, April 17, 2025 9:04 AM 
To: All State KSIS Contacts  
Subject: KSIS Notification: Infinite Campus 2024-25 Kentucky-Specific End-of-Year Training Begins Today 
at 9:30 ET 
 
Good morning, 
 
This is a reminder that the Infinite Campus 2024-25 Kentucky-Specific End-of-Year Training begins today 
at 9:30 a.m. ET. The training is open to anyone, and you can join by clicking the Join Meeting link below. 
Please forward this meeting invitation to other staff in your office as needed to ensure broader 
awareness and participation in this training opportunity. We encourage you to ask questions during the 
training using the Microsoft Teams Q&A feature, as GoSoapBox will no longer be used.  

 
Event: KSIS Infinite Campus 2024-2025 Kentucky-Specific End-of-Year Training 
Date: Thursday, April 17 
Time: 9:30 a.m. ET/8:30 a.m. CT – Please join a few minutes early to ensure your audio and video 
settings are correct. 
Registration: Register here (Required to receive EILA credit) 
Agenda: 2024-25 EoY KSIS Training Agenda 
Presentation Slides: Slides were provided to those who registered. If you won’t be able to attend but 
would like to receive the slides, send a request to KDE Data Services. 
 

Microsoft Teams Need help?  
Join the meeting now  
Meeting ID: 290 501 962 869 6  
Passcode: hT34BN7e  

 
Answers to Frequently Asked Questions: 
 
Can I join for just one or two topics? 
Yes, each session is scheduled to start promptly to accommodate participants who wish to attend 
specific topics only. 

Will the training be recorded? 
Yes, all sessions will be recorded and made available on the KDE Media Portal under the KSIS Archive 
tab. 

Is the training accessible? 
If you require accommodations, please contact KDE Data Services in advance to ensure accessibility.  

Will I be eligible to receive EILA Credit? 
Yes, participants must register and complete the post-training survey. Certificates will be distributed via 
email.  Please check your Junk folder if you do not see it in your inbox.  
 
 
Linda Burton 
Assistant Director 
Division of School Data Services 
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https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Faka.ms%2FJoinTeamsMeeting%3Fomkt%3Den-US&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7C1e1cbea0483c48dc708d08dd7db04d10%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638804918389447110%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=6LgPdpj11Vz9dO2fdfjQ6b73e78g3EiQVTWFeOKSoSs%3D&reserved=0
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Office of Education Technology 
 
Phone: (502) 564-2020 Ext. 2461 
Email: linda.burton@education.ky.gov 
300 Sower Blvd. – 4th floor 
Frankfort, KY 40601 
Twitter: @KyDeptofEd 
 

 
 
This email may contain confidential data or information and is intended solely for the use of the 
individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the named addressee you should not 
disseminate, distribute, or copy this e-mail, and you are requested to notify the sender immediately. 
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